CLOVERDALE HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

Regular Meeting Agenda

NOVEMBER 18 2024, 7:00 P.M.

126 N. Cloverdale Blvd

ROLL CALL: PRESIDENT: DeMartini VICE PRESIDENT: Delsid_. TREASURER: Martin SECRETARY:
Hanchett MEMBER: Lile

AGENDA APPROVAL:

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD PROVIDES TIME FOR MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD ON MATTERS WHICH DO NOT APPEAR ON TONIGHT'S AGENDA. TIME LIMIT FOR

COMMENTS TO THE BOARD ON NON-AGENDIZED ITEMS IS LIMITED TO FIVE MINUTES (GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 54954.3(b))

ITEMS:

Election- Swear in of elected members Hanchett. Lile
Minutes OCTOBER meeting
Financial Statement OCTOBER 2024
Staff Report-

Staff Appreciation-Update
QRV — Update

1GT- Update

AVMC Discussion

Public web presence project update

0. From Members-

0PN U R W~

Adjourn to Executive Meeting:

Adjourn to Regular Meeting
Adjourn till November 11, 2024

All agenda items, reports, and minutes, are available for review at the offices of the Cloverdale Health Care District located at 209 N.
Main St. Cloverdale CA 95425, and are available upon request. Posted per Government Code section 54954.2 08/08/2024, Any
disabled, handicapped, or other meeting attendees needing special assistance or other accommodations for participation, please contact
the business office 24 hrs before the meeting. 707-894-5862.



Cloverdale Health Care District
Meeting Minutes-October 14, 2024

Roll Call: Eric Polan, District Operations (via phone-in link), Tom Hinrichs, board members Secretary Hanchett,

President DeMartini, Vice President Delsid, and Treasurer Martin and Gene Lile were present. A guorum was
met.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President DeMartini. The agenda, as submitted, was
unanimously approved after a motion by Delsid and a second by DeMartini. There were no public comments.

Minutes from August meeting- There was no meeting in September. The minutes were reviewed and
approved with a unanimous vote after a motion by Martin and a second by President DeMartini.

Financial Statement, September 2024- Financials were in line with expenses and credit was given to the prior
two months, for boosting budget vs. actuals. Receivable billing from Wittman was also reviewed. After a
motion by Vice President Delsid and a second by Treasurer Martin, the budget was approved unanimously.

Staff Report: Staffing was described as good as an additional PT Paramedic and a PT EMT were hired and they
are functioning as a cohesive team already. A scoop was installed on the hood of the primary ambulance that
malfunctioned during hot weather. Since installation, and continued hot weather, the ambulance has had no
issues. The “new” Sprinter ambulance has been on duty and is working well. The unit that was
decommissioned was sent to the manufacturer at their expense. Leader engineers, the manufacturer, will be
doing the weld on the frame before it is picked up by Roger Fletcher taking it to the border and turning it
over to the Cabo San Lucas Fire Department. That department has received two of our ambulances.

The Phillips Cardiac Monitors are continuing to be delayed, after more than two years. Operations had set an
internal time limit for the end of September before exploring other options. Phillips executives were
optimistic that their delivery issues would soon be resolved, but that has not been the case. The district has
engaged another vendor, Stryker, to provide pricing and delivery commitments for their Life-Pack 35. The
units are significantly more expensive ($119K vs. $75K) and they will be used by a majority of providers within
the county within the next 1-2 years, Options are being examined to spread the cost of the purchase over
several years if Stryker is the vendor the district chooses. The district already has paid for defibrillators so
that cost will Fe returned to us. Phillips will buy back all of the equipment that the district has purchased.

QRV Program: The new Tahoe is almost completed and should be delivered by the end of Octaber and put
into service shortly thereafter. The partnership with the Northern Sonoma County Fire District is going well;

all partners are very supportive. The timeframe for the contract with both Geyserville and Cloverdale should
be March 2025.

Resolution 24-05: This resolution, which formally adopts the new, approved Conflict of Interest codes, was
read and pass‘ed unanimously by all board members by a roll call vote.

AB 716-Tom re-wrote the template for the ordinance, which was already approved by the board at a
previous meeting.

IGT Update: The yearly demand letter has already been received. Although there is a cost to participate, the
district, in the past, has received significantly more than the cost to buy in. That amount is expected to be
reduced over time.

Employee Appreciation Dinner Update: There are no updates to report. A follow-up will be on the next
agenda. ‘



Alexander Valley Healthcare (AVH) Discussion: Treasurer Martin met with AVH and discussed a “Community
of Care,” which involves CHCD working with AVH as a collaborator. There may be a value to inviting them to
be on our Foundation Board.

Public web presence project update: Treasurer Martin has built our Facebook page but it has not as yet
“gone public.”

From Members: Vice-President Delsid announced that there will be a Nov. 11 Veterans Day musical and

speaker program at 7 p.m. at the Vets Building. That would have been the date of our district board meeting
so an alternate date will be determined.

The meeting adjourned at 7:39 p.m. until the November meeting will be rescheduled due to Veterans Day.

Respectfully submitted,
Neena Hanchett, Secretary



CLOVERDALE AMBULANCE
| Balance Sheet
‘ October 31, 2024

ASSETS

Current Assets i

Exchange Bank Bus. Checking $ 184,601.87

RESERVE/CAPITAL ACCT 44,788.59

Ambulance Replacment Savings 82,653.32

CalTrust Liquid Account 434,881.59

Accounts Receivable Ambulance 285,978.45

Reserve for Doubtful Accts. 1,339.81

Prepaid insurance 29,317.31

Building improvements 700.00

Total Current Assets 1,064.,260.94
Property and Equipment

Ambulance and Equipment 139,565.58

Accum depreciation - Equipment 292,311.51

Furniture and fixtures 16.563.64

Building and Improvements 341,154.96

A/D - Other Fixed Assets (504,007.69)

Total Property and Equipment 285,588.00
Other Assets

Total Other Assets 0.00
Total Assets $ 1,349.848.94

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Current Liabilities

Notes Payable - Short Term $ (131.,475.34)

Accrued retirement benefits (1,608.56)

Accrued AFLAC 1,347.98

Note payable CAPITAL LEASE (28.634.26)

Total Current Liabilities (160,370.18)

Long-Term Liabilities

Total Long-Term Liabilities 0.00

Total Liabilities (160,370.18)
Capital

Fund Balance 496,206.72

Prior Year(s) Profit (Loss) 1,061,307.87

Net Income (47.295.47)

Total Capital 1,510,219.12

Total Liabilities & Capital $ 1,349,848.94

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only



I :98eq

AJuQ sasodmg uswaGeuey 10

(88°+12°7) 89°999°( | 08'15+6 L9916°T LYE6I'T
(T1°000°7) TEEEL'] 0T°€€€9 ££7€80°C 0€ €8S
($¥'7€8) 89'991°¢ CTHE9'T L9161 VT LS9
(oo 001} 00189 00'18€°C 000 000
0001 00'00€ 00°01€ 00°SL 00°SL
(p€TH) 00'000°¢ 99°LS6'T 00°0SL 78188
16°118°1 TEEE80T ETSPI'TI €E80L°T LE'S6L'E
000 00 11L°8 00°11L'8 00°0 00°0

000 00'000°C 00°000°C 00°00S 00°00S
(0€LS1'D) 00'000°FC 0LTP8IT 00°000°9 L8'SO'S
(€ v6t) zEeee’s 66'8€8°Y €CEee 68°0€0°T
000 00°0S¢ 00°0S€ 00'0 000
(197102) 89°999°C1 LO'S96°T1 L9991°¢ PO LEE'S
(€9 ¢68) TEEELs 69°6EFL EETE80T TFOLT 1
(10'269) 00008 66L01 00°002 8865
00°6€T°1 00°L95'6 00°908°01 SL16ET SLOEY'E
{98°8vL°1) 00°000°01 F11ST'8 00°008°T #L'CT08'1
(z5682°T 00°000°92 8 0VLET 000059 T1°SE6's
F1OFLT TEELEV0T 9%°6L0°L0T €E€80°1S 95°9£0'79
85 6re6r PIECI'EEE LTS T8E 00°006°6L 06'L6E"06
000 000 000 000 000
8561 6Y PIeer'eee TL'T8Y C8E 00°006°6L 06'L6£06
00°0 0$'129°¢ 0$'129°¢ 000 0S1TS°¢E
(8T°LSE) 00'009°L ELTVEL 00°006°1 LY 1ES'
(F1'108) 0S'#9v' 9¢'E9l 'y 000 000
(8€°¢67) YLLYPS 9L ESI'S 00°0 000

8¢ 10€°0¢ 00°000°C1€ 8€10€°79¢ $ 00°000°8L €S HFOG8
ADUBLIB A 198png [enoy 198png [Broy
e 01 IedA 2B 0} 1R A e 01 IB3A i JUON 1UaLIND IUOA JUaLIND)

PZ0T 1€ 1940130 SUIPUF SYIUCN N0 Y1 J0]

198png Yy patedwon)
JUSLIAIBIS AUWI0DU]

JdONVINGIWY ITVAYIAOTD

WV L6 18 vZ0d/r1/11

ssuadxe 221J0)

[B1aUaD) - QoUBINSU]
seninn

suondLosqng 29 senQ
$081BYD 991AI3S Yueg
arearpay 1afojdwig

*29s 008 Jakojdwe
Spunjay Juaned

1039211 [BIIPAN
sasLIdiqug uBWNIL AL
SA0IAJRS 2PISINQ
SIA2WNO A SHFouRg 2940jdwg
aned seiddng
aouruNUIRA Jedoy quiy
LLA/ILN dxg [[0ikey
dHOV dwo) Miom
asuadxq [2ng

JoAojdwa siujauaq Y eay
SOTEA\ 7 SOLIB[ES
sasuadxyg

J1J014 SS0ID)

S9|BS JO 150 [BIO],

S9[e§ J0 1500

sanuaAYY [B10 ]

sasuadxs pue (Jwosuy) Joyl0
auroauj saanu]

1UoWSsass Y [BIoadg

(g1) xe] Awadold

S01AI3G 20UB[ NQUIY
SaNUaAY



7 98eg

AjuQ sasoding mwaweSeujy 104

WV Ly-6 18 ¥T0T/PT/11

§9°€9/L°9¢ (81°600°¢L $) (£5°SHT91 $) (80°0SZ°0¢ $) (90°s¥8'8T $)
(LOFPIFL) TETEI90t ST'8TL'86E 80°0S1'011 96 YT 611
L1'S6E°1 00°000°0S L1'S6E'1S 00°000°S2 [€€85°6T
(LO°€ss) 00°008°¢ £6'9FT°¢C 00°0 wsey
(L1'9zz 89'997 1$°0% L9°99 9'TT
S2UBLIE A awwwjm enoy - Howmz g [enjoy
ale( 011 YIUOA JUaLImy) JIUOJA JUaLIND

31B(] 01 1B A

2]B(] O] 1ea g

$Z0Z 1€ 1290100 SUIPUT SYIUOA INO4 3y) 1o

198png s pareduwo))
JUSWIIEIS AUI0oU]

dONVINGNY JTVAAdAOTD

JWOoUJ 12N

sasuadxg [e10],

SIURLUSSASSY [IAED-dd
[ABI] PUB 20UBIIJUOD)

V.LMNd XBL [[0148ed



i S57IF58 8§ yiaow

i i Aad spuansig

: i ! Hnaany

i i 7 o T : : t i i 95101797 § | “gyuom o
| ! | saflivy) dBeaay

95976 i i AINIATH
| m LAN A0
m | | AHVINIDNAE
— : i i i i i ara
i | | i
0%G60°0 wgro w000 wlbif %810 HEeTE ee 9l TRLST T %6 C AINAAHY A0
. _ W FDVINIOUIL
i ! S N ek - 5 | L. kb GLA
$L°63 Y w0l 3§ - S 9CLRCOIOY §| ITES'S § | LOOSEVTON § pLSTTOOIT 8 $9'606TS § 26t $ BUBTSEE § LOEssSHS m OSETTSKIE § SIVIOLELVA
s o] P RS M — ! i N TR SR—— fom n o o ipw gm sl | 0L uvEs
i ! P R S S NS m 3 i il — 3 e m‘ - ; i .2 n -
i i m i
pUEssere § - i 2 S lebtose % ww,,mw S USyIoy lﬁwm_‘wmw TS Terosee 8 0sidet $IT00E'y  STSRLLIGCI  § 0SSO0PRT S | 9T WASWALAES
e § E IR = S, 0cLIE60l S 00TLHL S OUES6OLI U R0GIEEL  § S®OSOTI S 00000El f §8T9C60 B GUILERIL §00PISEST § . ¥TISOONV
OLLTIBIE 8 B - E § | LTEsol 0 8§ ' 19 126801 T9lt S 19550 8 CeBOIDE mgﬁmmw@m 3 05136087 § v AT
PLUpeRsie § | Bl - = $ 9623166 : S 9618166  § . ODUTEEC " sbser 068 _ S WWIE ST S0EI6L3] § 00MRETSC § FLANM
| so2cee § - sTrmweot - $ | 069TH T Z $,069THLL §I8C6GIIR 8 6ri6le  § STTIZC § 6EOMUE 5 6T6SEE6  § | 00ESEIST § ¥, AVIN
GLESOLFE § - § BooreT - 1 ierzgor 9961 §|0T1969L § | i6WSTT8 8 T64T611 § SEelO€ $ CEOSY0F  § UEOR0IR] 5 OSECELE § YL HULY
CLESIWE § | - 5 - ~ SRS S SITESTRS  § eCISI0L S LLvESR 5 - $ 8915006 § C0LOISE 5 83?% $ vLHDUWYW
SLEDEL 3 g = - 5 0U95E99 6%1EC 5 80%i469 § 086899  § - § 00009  § 068KSTT B OBRITENT § OSESOUIT §  ¥T ANVIMHE
BLEISEE § - 3 mit: = § PUEEER9 s vreeeRe § I90Iwert  § - §" - § C6THIOL  § 9s09s'se 8 og qwﬂom. $ VL AMVANVI
VEOESOSC 5 - S0 - o s eResTr . $_eRESTHE S oulerlor  § - & co66Ts 8§ §EUERFSIE 5 05699167 § €7 MHEWADEQ
S0S6U6EE 4 shEl S s - S olis6've T 5 9Ue6¥8  § GTEEERS  § - § 199897 i $CLUPTER  § OS6LLYSI § | £ MAHWHAON
| SSTOFOLIT 5| - s 8 nomor'es - $00RT9s  § Ifumsos  §. - § (300D §.0696CFF  § LZOSLCIGL § 00FC0UEE S EL¥AEOLOO
HONVIVE  SINFIWISATGY ~ S140 S440  SINSWNAVALEN SONQAAN | SINTWAVA SEIDAVED 1AN| 9108V SNAOGILMNAL | SNAMDA | SNAGA | SADAVED |
WV VAN LM LM IVALIVEINGD SIRAIYOW  drmm | |
HIAIO | IHIA AYE m “ HARLO ARV

30138107 BIBIYYjRBH BIRPIBAOID)




1014381(] 2IRDYJBAH JBPIDACIY
ayeQq 0} Jea ) {easid pue Ayuop
Hodeay Aeunung Juawabeuep

5,00 001 AT AT SFilPIFS %00 D01 DOL9C'ZZ8S | %0000L |05 590°P8E8 | %0000L | BOZ 200000 16/ [ETN
%000 0003 %000 8903 %000 0003 %000 0008 %00 0 0 %000 9 suny Aig
%0000} Zy'28s 7978 %00°00L SIS %00°001 001052288 [%0D'00L  [06900'YeZS  [%0000L |80z %00°00} £l 8101 qns
HIL T D550 618 Eeg! 50260 ¥ 8975 Joiid}

%000 000% %000 0008 %000 0008 %000 00°0% %000 0 %00'0 0 9430
%000 0008 %000 00°0% %000 0008 %000 000% %000 0 %000 ) sosiey
REE'G 8250.'C1% %8G ££°908'2% %E0'Y 00'619'5E8 %LLZ 0055848 %Sy 6 %vlZ z A ajeatd
%1202 00'64.'99% il (oe'a.e'es) %4z L1 00912265  {w0TR 00'986'52$ %o0'L1 £z %ZT'9 g sourInsY
%.5'8Z 50206'v43 %lZGE 98 iv2'018 %831 00'SOLVELS  |uBLEZ 00'08S £88 %LELL 8¢ %99'¥2 g1 OHH 12D-1P31
%000 000% %000 0008 %ITE 00052018 %EZT'} DO'599'ES bl g %48} 1 1eo-1pap
%EL0Z 90'028'56% %G9'87 Ze009'ELS HED BE 0S'SEE'SPES I%GLER 00’ L2V 268 %1882 z9 %BZEZ i QWH 21e3Ipay
%Fy Bl £2'500' 168 %BTLE 29669°41% %Z8YE 00'c8e'99z8 lwoggs 059186018 |%e00L 7 %24 6E 62 2482IPaN

QLA feef sjueikeg e0] QLA 1EI0] seBieyn gjol | je30l QIA18I0L | ‘sjoay [210) 12101 SUN0IdY

J0 Juasiag ajeq 03428 | J0 judsIRY sjuawled joedled | eIBQ O)JEBA | JOUB0IBY sebieyn 0 UsdIay | Slegojdes) | O Rdtiad |J0J0QUINN | SSB|D JRIoURULY

$z0z soquisidas




STAFF REPORT
November 2024

Manager Report—
Operations — Staffing is good. We will be hiring an additional part time paramedic.

Fleet — Fleet is dowing well. M645 had a mechanical issue and went to Ford for repairs. It is back in service
and doing well. Our back up (M646) is doing well and was used without any issues during M645°s repairs.

Decommisioned Unit - The decommissioned unit was sent to Leader Ambulance, at their expense, to be looked
at by their engineers. They will be performing the welding on the frame so the unit can be sent to Cabo San
Lucas as a donation. ( The unit remains at Leader)

New QRV - The new Tahoe has been delivered and was placed into service on 11/13/2024. Our partnership
with Northern Sonoma County Fire District is going well. All partners have been very supportive of the
program. More information on the next steps will be provided at the January meeting.

Cardiac Monitors — I have met with Stryker and had a presentation of their monitor and data system. No formal

decision has been made on what monitor we will go with. The crews have seen the monitor and few had an

opportunity to have a live demo. I am having discussions with the crews and including them in the final
selection of the monitor.

Our annual audit was completed and went well. No issues where found.

Call volume for the month of October was 78 calls and 66 transports.



CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT IN-LIEU OF
ELECTION AND OATH OF OFFICE

{Elections Cede Section 15401)

I, DEVA MARIE PROTO, County Clerk and Registrar of Voters of the County of Sonoma,
State of California, do hereby certify, that in lieu of the Consolidated General Election to be held
on the 5th day of November, 2024, Neena Hancheit was appointed at a meeting of the Board of
Supervisors held in said county on the 24th day of September, 2024, to the office of Director for
the Cloverdale Healthcare District and will take office and serve exactly as if elected for the 4
year term beginning December 6, 2024,
| IN WITNESS WHERFEOF, 1 have hereunto affixed my

hand and official seal this 16th day of August 2024,

DEVA MARIE PROTO, SONOMA COUNTY CLERK

BY___ V00U

{Deputy d}efrff)

Oath of Office
(Government Code Section 1360-1363. 3105)
(Section 3, Article XX, Statc Constitution}

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
358
COUNTY OF SONOMA )

I, Neena Hanchett, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the Constitution of
the United States and the Constitution of the Staie of California against all enemies, foreign and
domestic; that I will bear true faith and allegiance to the Constitution of the United States and the
Constitution of the State of California; that I take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation
or purpose of evasion; and that I will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which I am about to
enter.

District Director
{Name of Office) (Candidate’s Signature)
Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of , 20

{(Signature of Person Administering Oath)



CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT IN-LIEU OF
ELECTION AND OATH OF OFFICE

(Elections Code Section 13401)

I, DEVA MARIE PROTO, County Clerk and Registrar of Voters of the County of Sonoma,
State of California, do hereby certify, that in lieu of the Consolidated General Election to be held
on the 5th day of November, 2024, Eugene Lile was appointed at a meeting of the Board of
Supervisors held in said county on the 24th day of September, 2024, to the office of Director for
the Cloverdale Healthcare District and will take office and serve exactly as if elected for the 4
year term beginning December 6, 2024.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hereunto affixed my
hand and official seal this 16th day of August 2024,

DEVA MARIE PROTQO, SONOMA COUNTY CLERK

BY ﬂ;awfb/

(Deputy Clerk)

Oath of Office
(Government Code Section 1360-1363. 3105)
(Section 3, Article XX, State Constitution)

STATE OF CALIFORNIA }
) 38
COUNTY OF SONOMA )

1, Eugene Lile, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the Constitution of the
United States and the Constitution of the State of California against all enemies, Joreign and domestic;
that I will bear true faith and allegiance io the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of
the State of California; that 1 take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of
evasion, and that I will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which I am about to enter.

District Dirvector
(Name of Office) (Candidate’s Signature)

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of , 20

(Sjgnmuré of Person Administering QOath)



Elte cvemsa

Cloverdale Ambulance Run Data Report

Runs by City

Scene Incident City Name {eScene.1?)
City of Cloverdale

Geyserville
Cloverdale

Runs by County

Scene Iné:ident County Name {eScene. 21}
Sonoma

Runs by Day of Week

Incident Déy Name

Sunday |

Meonday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday \

Runs by Dispatch Reason

incident Calrnpiaint Reported By Dispatch (eDispatch.01)

Sick Person

Fails

Abdominal Pain/Problems |
Traffic/Transportation §nc‘sc§%nt
Breathing Probiem
Unconscious.’Faiming!Near-iFainténg
Convulsions/Seizlre

Unknown Problem/Person D:own
Assault ‘

Back Pain (Non-Traumatic)
Traumatic Injury ‘
Cardiac Arrest/Death

Heart Problems/AICD
Overdose!Poisuningflrtgestibn
Psychiatric Problem/Abnormal Behavior/Suicide Altempt
Stroke/CVA :

1

Runs by Provider Impression

SHuation ﬁ“mvider Primary hmpression (eSituation. 11}

Pain (G89.1)

Traumatic Injury (T14.90)

Abdominal Pain / Problems (R10.84)
Weakness (Generaf) (R53.1)
Alcohol Intoxicatian (F10.92)
Cardiac Arrest (146.9)
Headache (R51)

No Apparent liiness/injury {A;\du!i} (Z00.00)
Seizure - Post {G40.900)
Syncope/Near Syncope {RS;S)
Chest Pain - Non-cardiac (Fia?.&g)

1lof4

Number of Runs

69
7
2
Total: 78
Number of Runs
78
Total: 78

Number of Runs

11

12

13

4

2

10

15

Total: 78

Number of Runs

Percent of Total Runs
88.46%
8.97%
2.56%
Total: 100.06%

Percent of Total Runs
100.00%
Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs

o R
B~

T B O~ S5 -SSR . N & » IS T o T « -]

Total: 78

Number of Runs

12
12
10

N W W W W W oW

14.10%

15.38%

16.67%

5.13%

11.54%

12.82%

24.36%

Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs

21.79%

17.95%

10.26%

10.26%

6.41%

6.41%

513%

5.13%

3.85%

3.85%

2.56%

1.28%

1.28%

1.28%

1.28%

1.28%

Total: 180.00%

Percent of Total Runs
15.38%
15.38%
12.82%
11.54%

6.41%
3.85%
3.85%
3.85%
3.85%
3.85%
2.56%

Printed On: 11/14/2024 05:54:52 PM



Situation f’mvidar Primary Impression (eSituation.14} Number of Runs

Dizziness / Vertigo (R42)

Altered Level ofConsciouspess (R41.82;

Behavioral / Psychiatric - lﬁisosden’lssue (F99)
COVID-19 Pt had contact With positive tesled patient (£20.828)
Fever (R50.9)

Genitourinary System Issué {Urinary} (N39.9)

Nausea / Vomiting (R11.2) ‘

Overdose / Poisoning / lngést%on (F19)

Respiratory Distress - Bronhhospasm (J98.01)
Respiratory Distress - Pulﬁonary Edema / CHF (J81.0)
Respiratory Distress - Unspecified (J80)

Stroke/CVA (163.9) ‘

Procedures Administered
Procedure Perfor‘mad Description And Code Number of Times Procedure
{eProcedures.03) Administered
Electrocardiographic monittj)ring (46825001)
Cardiac Monitor - 12 Lead ECG Oblained {268400002)
Blood Glucose Measurement (302788003)
Venaus Access - IV (39223%}995)

Venous Access - Saline Loé:k (425074000)

Spinal Motion Restriciion - berv‘scal Collar Applied (49689007)
Airway - Suctioning (230040009)

Airway - ETCO2 Capnogra;&)hy (4255430085)

Airway - i-gel SGA Device (:4249?9004)

Cardiac Monitor - ECG Monitoring (428803005)

Patient Cooling - Ice/Cold Pack (229583009}

Spinal Motion Restriction - i:uEi (426498007)

Wound Care - Gengral (22%358003)

Wound Care - Pressure Dréssing Application {(26906007)
Oxygen Administration - BVJM via Mask (425447009)
Oxygen Administration - Nc;nfebreather Mask (371908008)
Restraint Applied - Physicall {386423001)

Venous Acecess - 10 (in%rao%seaus) (430824005)

2
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

Total: 78

Percent of Total Runs

2.56%
1.28%
1.28%
1.28%
1.28%
1.28%
1.28%
1.28%
1.28%
1.28%
1.28%
1.28%
Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Procedures
Administered

M W
NSO O -

ey
A 4 S Ry MR RN O RN W R R oy

Total: 191

Medications Administered

|
Medication Given De#cription And RXGUI Code (eMedications.03) Number of Times Medication Administered

Normal saline (125464)
Fentanyl (4337}
Ondansetron (26225)
Acetaminophen (161)
Midazolam (6960)
Oxygen (7806)
Epinephrine 1:10,000 (0.1 rﬁglmL) (317361)
Glucose (Cral) (4850) 4
Aspirin (1191)
Nitroglycerin (4917)
J
Average Run Mileage Summary Report
Average Minimum ‘ Maximum Average Run Minimum Run Maximum Run
Run Run Run Mileage Scene  Mileage Scene  Mileage Scene

Mileage to  Mileage to| Mileage To o Destination to Destination to Destination
Scene Scene Scene

20of4

Average
Run Total
Distance

52
15
12
12

B e N© N ¥ R N -

Total: 110

26.70%
18.85%
14.66%
11.52%
7.85%
7.33%
2.09%
1.57%
1.05%
1.05%
1.05%
1.05%
1.05%
1.05%
1.05%
0.52%
0.52%
0.52%
0.52%
Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total

47.27%

13.64%

10.91%

10.91%

3.64%

3.64%

3.64%

2.73%

1.82%

0.91%

0.91%

Total: 100.00%

Minimum  Maximum Number
Run Total RunTotal of Runs

Distance

Printed On: 1

Distance

1/14/2024 05:54:52 PM



0.00

Run Times - Unit Arrived on Scene to Unit Left Scene in Minutes

22.52

10

incident Unit Arr&ved On Scens To Unit Left Scene Range In Minutes
\

Run Times - Unit Enroute to Unit Arrived on Scene in Minutes

5to <10
10 1o <15
1510 <20
20 to <25
2510 <30
45 1o <h0

Incident Unit En Route To Unit Airived On Scene Range In Minutes

Gto<5
510 <10
10to 15

>15

Run Times - Unit Left Scene to Patient Arrived at Destination in Minutes

Incident Unit Le{"e Scene To Patient Arrived At Destination Range In Minutes

Transport Mode from Scene

10to 15
=15

|
Disposition Transport Mods From Scene (eDisposition.17)
|

Code 2

Code 3

Response Delay

Response fype Of Response Delay List {eResponse.09)

"None/No Delay”

Runs by Patient Race

Patient Race List {ePatient.14)

White
Hispanic or Lating

Runs by Patient Age Range in Years

Patient A#e Range In Years

3of4

<1

1-9
10- 19
20-29
30-39
40 - 49
50- 59
60 - 68
70-78
80 - 89

37 0.060

Number of Runs

12

14

18

24

4

4

2

Total: 78

Mumber of Runs
&3
18

5

2
Total: 78

Number of Runs
12
7
59
Total: 78

Mumber of Runs

62
12
4
Total: 78
Number of Runs
78
Total: 78

Number of Runs

Percent of Total Runs

15.38%

17.95%

23.08%
30.77%

5.13%

5.13%

2.56%

Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs

67.55%
23.08%

6.41%

2.56%

Total: 100.00%

Percent of Tetal Runs

15.38%

8.97%

75.64%

Total: 190.00%

Percent of Total Runs

79.49%

15.38%

513%

Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs

100.00%
Total: 100.00%

Percent of Total Runs

53 67.95%

24 30.77%

1 1.28%

Total: 78 Total: 100.00%
Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs

1 1.28%

2 2.56%

5 8.41%

7 8.97%

2 2.56%

4 513%

3 3.85%

18 23.08%

16 20.51%

12 15.38%

Printed On: 11/14/2024 05:54:52 PM



Patient Age Range In Years

| 90-99

Runs by Destination Name

Disposition Destinatioﬁ Name Delivered Transferred
To {eDisposition.01)

Healdsburg District Hospital

Kaiser Permanente - Sama} Rosa

Santa Rosa Memorial Hosﬁi{at, Montgomery
Sutter Santa Rosa Regionéi Hospital

40f4

Disposition Destination Code Delivered Transferred
To {eDisposition.(2)

20157
20203
20402
20478

Number of Runs

Percent of Total Runs

10.26%
Total: 100.00%

Number of Porcent of Total

Runs
i2
30
12
13
11
Total: 78

Runs
15.38%
38.46%
15.38%
16.67%
14.10%
Total: 100.00%

Printed On: 11/14/2024 05:54:52 PM



